





Meeting Details	
Date	31/10/2022
Time	15h
Chair	Andrea Cuisana – UNHCR and Co-chair Amanda Thurler ACTED
Reporting	Inter Agency
Email	<a href="mailto:mdachacctr@unhcr.org">mdachacctr@unhcr.org</a> <a href="mailto:cuisana@unhcr.org">cuisana@unhcr.org</a> <a href="mailto:amanda.thurler@acted.org">amanda.thurler@acted.org</a>
Agenda	
<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. RACs:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• RACs update – use of service mapping</li></ul></li><li>2. Winterization:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• NFIs planning matrix</li><li>• Firewood or coal distribution</li></ul></li><li>3. Transportation</li><li>4. Mid, long-term solutions: IOM presentation</li><li>5. Updates from partners</li><li>6. VHAP platform <a href="http://www.VHAP.md">www.VHAP.md</a></li><li>7. AoB</li></ol>	
Information collection and relevant links	
Moldova operational data portal: <a href="https://data2.unhcr.org/en/situations/ukraine/location/10784">https://data2.unhcr.org/en/situations/ukraine/location/10784</a>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>NFIs distribution plan:</b> Partners who plan to distribute items during the winter months please add the information in this link.  <a href="#">Winterization activities - 2022-2023 - Moldova -NFIs.xlsx</a></li><li>• <b>Service mapping:</b> For the partner who are doing or plan to do activities in RACs please add the information in this link.  <a href="#">A&amp;T Servicemapping.xlsx</a></li><li>• VHAP: <a href="http://www.VHAP.md">www.VHAP.md</a></li></ul>	
Participants	



Gabriela Georgial, CRS  
[gabriela.georgial@crs.org](mailto:gabriela.georgial@crs.org)  
Emilia ERSOV, REACH Initiative  
Assessment Officer,  
[Emilia.ersov@reach-  
initiative.org](mailto:Emilia.ersov@reach-initiative.org)  
Chloé Mandelbaum ACTED  
Emmanuel Otika UNHCR  
Ibrahim Marte IOM  
Teodora Zafiu, UNDP,  
[Teodora.zafiu@undp.org](mailto:Teodora.zafiu@undp.org)  
Emmanuelle Caucci, protection  
consultant for Church World  
Service ([ecaucci@yahoo.com](mailto:ecaucci@yahoo.com))  
mariana.turcan@anas.md  
asistent în cadrul ANAS  
responsabilă de activități  
privind gestionarea crizei  
refugiaților din Ucraina.

#### Summary of discussions and agreements/ action points

Agenda	Discussion	Agreements/ Actions
Agenda Point 1	<b>Service mapping and RAC updates</b> <b>WFP:</b> gives the data about the number of RACs supported by WFP and through Food security sub-working group. WFP currently works with ACTED and HelpAge in 47 RACs –	Partners to inform about their distributions. Greenline to share updates about the



	<p>2141 total meals around 2 million. 63 RACs are covered by food security working group - 2700 people</p> <p><b>UNICEF:</b> Presentation of the new UNICEF WASH Coordinator – Noor Bakhsh nbakhsh@unicef.org</p> <p><b>ANAS:</b> indicates that are 69 active RACs until the moment.</p> <p><b>UNHCR:</b> Explains that the distribution of NFIs in RACs will be done through ACTED starting the 1<sup>st</sup> of November and the distribution in host communities will be done through IFRC.</p> <p><b>A&amp;T coordination:</b> explains about the importance to update the NFIs distribution matrix to avoid duplication.</p> <p><b>ACTED:</b> updates on procurement and on the distribution that will come in the next weeks</p> <p><b>Greenline:</b> Requests to add the information on the matrix of the NFIs distribution plan so they can share with refugees where they can approach to receive the support.</p> <p><b>ACTED:</b> explains about the guide for the RAC manager to help them and give them some guidelines on management and coordination of the centers. ACTED explained about the importance to fill the service mapping document and the importance to inform ACTED focal points per raion about the visits.</p> <p><b>Question from A&amp;T:</b></p> <p>One of the main concerns is about the support to the government with the distribution of firewood and coal</p> <p><b>IOM:</b> requests more information about this (firewood and coal) and how to act. They would like to do but is not clear.</p>	<p>meetings of the WG created for the energy crisis</p>
--	--	---



	<p><b>Greenline:</b> will share updates about the local authorities WG regarding fire wood and coal, these WG is for government institutions created to solve an energetic crisis not only related to the refugee's crisis</p>	
<p><b>Agenda Point 2</b></p> <p>Chloé Mandelbaum ACTED</p>	<p><b>Transportation</b></p> <p>ACTED presented the number of people transported along the year to the different locations.</p> <p>IOM will share the numbers to be added in the minutes of the next WG meeting</p>	N/A
<p><b>Agenda Point 3</b></p> <p>Ibrahim Marte</p>	<p><b>Mid-long term solutions</b></p> <p><u>Cash for rent and cash for shelter as long-mid term solutions</u></p> <p>IOM did a quick presentation on their cash for rent program that will be piloted this year. They will start with 3 locations: Gagauzia, Ugheni, Chisinau, Balti and Cahul. The registration of the people interested is online and explained that the program will be linked with other programs like livelihoods.</p> <p>Question to IOM: How long? – A: 6 months, from now until March</p> <p>Question to IOM: How is the 500 households divided – A: aleatory registration in the locations mentioned.</p> <p><b>A&amp;T coordination:</b> indicates that is important to revise the cash for rent programs and to align them with the rest of the partners based on a rental market assessment and on data already available. This exercise will avoid creating inflation in the rental market and conflicts among the host communities.</p>	<p>IOM to coordinate the pilot with other partners</p> <p>UNHCR will start again the task force of mid-long term solutions</p>



<p><b>Agenda Point 4</b> Amanda Thurler</p>	<p>ACTED did the presentation of the Virtual Humanitarian Aid Platform (VHAP) and explained the partners how useful could be to add their items in the inventory og the platform.</p>	<p>Partners to add their stocks to the platform</p>
<p><b>Other information</b></p>	<p><b>IOM update in contingency RAC:</b> IOM indicates that they have another contingency RAC in Donduseni - IOM repaired the heating system of this RAC.</p> <p>IOM indicates that they received a list of request from the tented area in Palanca, IOM states that will support them – UNHCR ask if the list could be shared because they also received a list of requests to avoid duplication.</p> <p>IOM will do a training in Protection/Anti-trafficking to the RAC managers, A&amp;T coordinator indicated that trainings in RACs should be communicated in advanced to the WG.</p> <p><b>UNICEF</b> also wants to contribute with the payment of water bills in RACs</p> <p>IOM already did the NFI distribution in Transnistria and delivered 700 kits, some of them from UNHCR.</p>	<p>UNHCR will call for a meeting to discuss about contingency RACs and payment of Utilitybi</p> <p>ACTED will add the information about their winter kit on the NFIs distribution matrix</p>